
1

David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:03 PM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Galena with Sphalerite from Delaware Aqueduct Shaft 2a, Wawarsing, New York

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Schorl Tourmaline in Quartz from Belchertown, Massachusetts
- Barite and Fluorite with Sphalerite from Lime Crest Quarry, New Jersey
- Hematite pseudomorph after Marcasite from Sahara el Beyda, Egypt
- Albite and Smoky Quartz from near Hamilton, Idaho
- Microcline, Smoky Quartz, Siderite from Rotten Rock Pit, Davis Hill, Maine
- Artinite from Clear Creek area, New Idria District, California
- Galena with Sphalerite from Delaware Aqueduct Shaft 2a, Wawarsing, New York
- Kyanite in Quartz from Windham, Maine
- Stilbite-Ca from Lyons, New Jersey

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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